



## Alternative Transportation Fee Advisory Board 2019-2020

February 3, 2020 5:30pm  
LSC Room 388B

**Draft**

Recorded by: Kalyn

I. Call to Order

II. Attendance

Name	Title	Affiliation	Present?
Patricia Vail	Chair	Chair	YES
Sophie Hinnen Sophia Shepp	Representative	ASCSU At Large	NO yes
Alyssa Melvin	Representative Associate	ASCSU At Large	yes
Bo Collins	Representative Associate	Ag Sciences	Yes
Noah Fishman	Representative Associate	Business	Yes
Drew Wilson James Sheetz	Representative Associate	CVMBS	yes
Jordan Schlitzer Michael Townsend	Representative Associate	Engineering	yes yes
Michelle LaCrosse	Representative Associate	Graduate School	no
Rebecca Rathburn Emily Capbell	Representative Associate	HHS	yes yes
Jake Sappwood	Representative Associate	Liberal Arts	yes
Tom Miller Mark Kohn	Representative Associate	Natural Sciences	yes



Helen Flynn			yes
Kalyn O'Byrne Tara Davis	Representative Associate	Undeclared	Yes Yes
Lucas Bunger	Representative Associate	Warner College	Yes

III. Approval of Minutes from the Last Meeting

Minutes are approved unanimously

IV. Open Items

V. New Business

1. Braiden Bike Shelters Presentation - Mary Liang

- a. Bike Parking Shelter at Braiden Hall
- b. proposed by Housing & Dining Services
- c. Why?
  - i. Protection: Students have made complaints
  - ii. Demand: Many students have come asking for them
  - iii. Increased Riding:
  - iv. Solar Opportunity
- d. Estimated Budget: 27,770
  - i. 2 concrete footers \$4,200
  - ii. Fabricate, powder coat, install structure \$15,500
  - iii. Repair existing paving \$1,200
  - iv. Associated Fees + Code Review and Contingency Plan \$6,870
    - 1. Drew asked how these break up which is 10% each for associated fees and contingency plan and the rest for code review
- e. ATFAB would provide funding for actual structure but not solar. The money for solar will be sourced elsewhere



2. Questions

- a. Jordan asked the time frame for the project?
  - i. The presenter said as soon as possible
- b. Tara asked how many bikes would fit
  - i. 20-30 bikes
- c. Sophia where would the bike spots go that we are losing?
  - i. There are plenty of other spots
- d. Sophia would it change the price of living at braiden?
  - i. Not to her knowledge
- e. Noah So 20-30 of the 150 would be covered ?
  - i. yes
- f. Patricia What about bikes that stay there?
  - i. It can be frustrating but not much can be done
- g. Kalyn The other spots near the structure that are uncovered would not be lost, correct?
  - i. Yes
- h. Tara How much solar power?
  - i. 2-3 houses approximately
- i. Tom How much sunlight would it get?
  - i. A lot
- j. Rebecca When will you be presenting this the other fund?
  - i. Any time during the academic year
- k. Noah What are the chances of the funding getting accepted?
  - i. High because it is a highly visible project
- l. Patricia is there any ongoing maintenance costs?
  - i. No
- m. Patricia would the price be reduced if we did multiple?
  - i. Maybe a little
- n. Michael Would you be willing to accept partial funding
  - i. Possibly but would prefer to go to the sustainability fund with it full but might be able to look elsewhere
- o. Noah If we were able to get other funds would you want to do more
  - i. Maybe but think it would be nice to get data for one



- p. Michael If we gave you more money would you be able to cover more spots
    - i. Possibly there would be infrastructure stuff we would have to work through
  - q. Lucas Is there a building somewhere on campus you could compare to
    - i. Similar to one already on campus
3. Scoring and uploading to google drive

VI. Post Meeting Action Items

Action:	Assigned To:	Deadline:

VII. Motions Made

- **Motion 1- Approval of Minutes -**
- **Motion 2- Motion to Adjourn -**